
City of Chicago 
Richard M. Daley, Mayor 

Department of Housing 

John G. Markowski 
Commissioner 

318 South Michigan Avenue 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 
(312) 747-9000 
(312) 747-1670 (FAX) 
(312) 744-1691 (TTY) 

http:/ /www.ci .chi.il.us 

ooo='?.·9 
P,. 

BUILDING CHICAGO TOGETHER 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: July 9, 2004 

TO: Robert Kunze 
Deputy Commissioner 
Department of Planning & Development 

FROM: 

Contract Compliance Coordinator 

RE: PROJECT CLOSEOUT 
Project Completion Status: 
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Project Name: Chicago Manufacturing Campus 
Project Address: 12fr""3Dd-f~um:Jm:iet-----

The above-referenced development is subject to MBE!WBE and Local Hiring 
Preference ordinances as applicable under the Redevelopment Agreement for 
this project. As of the date of this letter, there are no outstanding compliance 
issues for this project. 

Since the development has met the compliance requirements, I am 
recommending that the Department of Planning and Development closeout this 
project. If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 747-5010. 

cc: N. Pomes 
J. Hankin 
T. Rodriguez 
V. Orlando 
K. Clarke 
File 

K. Nelson DPD 
M. Engwall DPD 




